
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

April 9, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM #5, RFP H-28-13 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEM AND/OR SECURITY CAMERAS 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions and City responses regarding the above Request 
for Proposal solicitation. 
 
1. What are the coordinates of the camera locations? Google Earth file with push 

pins is good too.  
 
 Response: These are approximate locations, based upon the map drawings 

supplied in the RFP. Actual coordinates will be determined and confirmed by the 
vendor following award. 

 
2. What are the approximate heights of the poles where the PtMP radios can be 

mounted? 
 
 Response: The existing poles are standard light poles installed at the site by the 

City. A few of the recommended locations do not have an existing light pole, 
which would need to be provided by the City. 

 
3. What are the coordinates of the PtMP aggregation point? What is the height the 

base station can be mounted? What kind of structure will the base station reside 
on? 

 
 Response: This is to be determined in the final design. The recommendation 

was to use the roof of an existing building in each Park. Height is not known. 
 
4. What are the coordinates of the final aggregation point where all the PTP links 

will culminate? What is the structure type and height? 
 
 Response: The final aggregation point was recommended to be the radio tower 

at the Pompano Beach Police Department (Broward County Sheriff Office). 
Actual coordinates will be determined and confirmed by the vendor following 
award. 

 
5. Is it important for the non-movable cameras to support DC voltage or is AC ok for 

those locations? We can support DC for the solar locations. 
 
 Response: For the non-movable cameras, the power source will be City AC 

power stepped down to 12/24 volts. 
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Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on the RFP Proposal 
Signature page. 
 
The deadline for receipt of responses remains 2:00 p.m. (local), April 24, 2013. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


